Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Agenda for Public Board Meeting
April 12th, 2022

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are
held at 6:30 PM at the Terrebonne Fire Station on the second Tuesday of each
month. Any additional meetings or changes to this schedule will be posted to the
TDWD website and Facebook page. Any questions concerning meetings or
schedules can be addressed at 1-541-548-2727.

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a
form stating the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 3 minutes to
speak. Speakers will be asked to state their name and address at the beginning of their 3
minutes.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will read minutes from last meeting.
Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer will read treasurer’s report.

Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.

Water Manager’s Report:

Business to be Discussed:
1- Empty board member seat.
2- LID Project
3- District Property for Sale

Next Regular Board Meeting:

In accordance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District,
exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of meetings and
financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/81168475628?pwd=NXJkT GpxLzJKNkM5aW41RGJLeGg5QT09
Meeting ID: 811 6847 5628 Passcode: 010631
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,86593728944+#,,,,*755187# US




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Public Board Meeting
March 10th, 2022

Note: As of January 1st, 2022 all TDWD public meetings will now be
available on Zoom. Information on attending can be found on the
TDWD web site.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 3:00 pm on March 10th, with 3
directors present- Eric Fisher, Jim Wilhem and Bob Nupert Also present was District Manager
Dan Bruce. Art Tassie entered the meeting late.

Note: This meeting was originally scheduled for March 8th, 2022 but was delayed until March
10 due to the lack of a quarm.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the February 15th public board meeting, February 24th special public
board meeting and the February 24 executive board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see
minutes). Jim made a motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by
Bob. All in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report). Jim
made a motion that the board accept the financial report and the checks as presented,
seconded by Bob. All in favor, motion passed. Jim noted that the way our P&L was looking for
the year to date, we are doing well with staying within our budgeted numbers. Eric noted that we
may have to review our compensation packages again next year as the cost of labor is up again
this year.

Chairman's: Report: Eric noted that he had heard from Art and that he was going to tender his
resignation. Jim noted that he had spoken to Art this morning and that he had changed his mind
and would serve out his term. At this point Art was able to join the meeting. Eric suggested that
we consider changing some of our board members positions due to Art's being unable to
complete the financial officers duties. Art told the board that he was ok with stepping down from
his pasition at this point. Jim made a motion to install Bob as the treasure of the district. Second
by Art. All in favor. Motion passed.




Eric updated the board on our efforts to establish procedures for hiring new employees. Eric has
talked to other board members and has reviewed some local public entities to get some
suggested procedures. Eric will be contacting SDOA to see if they have more info for us. Eric's
goal is to have our procedures available soon and to keep this info to about 2 pages.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report). Dan presented
the Open Action Points to the board. (see action points)

Hwy 97 Project: Dan has been in contact with the state and the project is moving forward. \We
will not be able to tag our engineering in with the state because it is just not done. The project
will be moving forward in 2023. Dan is working on the bid process now.

Master Plan: Because of all the other projects we are in the middle of this item has been put on
the back burner. Jim asked if we are required to have a master plan. Dan said that yes we are
but it is not a big problem and he will start working on finishing it up soon. Dan noted that he
would like to set up a relationship with a civil engineer to handle our engineering projects. We
have worked with Hickman Williams in the past and Dan would like to use them. Dan would set
up an RFP (request for proposal) with an engineer.

Trailer Park Memo: This will be going out soon.

Meeting Place: Dan has been unable to get a response on this item. Eric noted there have
been some changes in this department and the situation has changed.

Meeting on Website: We are unable to do this. Eric noted we may be able to put them on
YouTube but we are under no obligation to do that at this time.

Audit Companies: Dan has been unable to move forward on this item but he does have a
contact that may be able to help us in this area.

Sewer System: Dan noted that he is getting some mixed messages from the county concerning
the proposed sewer system. Dan noted that since the district office is in the phase 1 area it
could cost the district money to hook into the system. It was noted that the district does not have
an official opinion on this project at this time.

Business Discussed: Empty board Seat: Several board members noted that they will
continue our effort to fill the board seat. We have not had any members of the public step
forward for this position at this time.

Employee Recruitment: The board reviewed the wage rate proposal for the district's second
employee. Eric suggested that we change the words “Total Compensation” to “ Total Take
Home” to make this more clear. The board and Dan both agreed that the 10 steps would be a
good tool with our employees. Jim made a motion that the district accept the proposed wage
rates with the change in the words total compensation to total take home, second by Bob. all in
favor, motion passed.

LID Project: Dan is in the process of making some changes to the contract that are to be sent
to the well owners. Our lawyer sent a contract over to Dan but we are needing to make a few
changes before they go out. As soon as this is done Dan will mail out the contracts to those that
need them. Dan noted that May 6th will be the return date for the contracts.

District Property for Sale: Dan noted that the contract for the sale of district’s property has
expired. A new contract has been forwarded to our agent and the board has assigned Bob to be
the person of contract. Dan noted that our lawyer is still looking into the procedures we need to




follow to get the lot approved for building. It looks like our cost may not be as high as we
expected. It was also pointed out that with new state legislation the lot may now be allowed to
have a manufactured home placed on the lot. Eric suggested that we get this approved by the
county before we note this for prospective buyers.

Drilling Wells in the District: Bob questioned why land owners are allowed to drill wells within
our district and how do we stop it. It was explained that we as a district are having to deal with 2
different entities, the state and the county. The Water Resources Board (state) is in control of all
wells drilled in the state, the county controls, or regulates how building permits are issued and
how that relates to where water is coming from. This is an ongoing problem and we just need to
be aware of any wells being drilled in our district.

Board Members Elections: Jim brought up a concern about Eric and Bob needing to be in the
May election. Eric said he would contact the county to find out what our standing is. Dan noted
that the deadline to get on the ballot was today and that the election is May 17th.

Next Regular Board Meeting: April 12th, 2022 @ 6:30pm @ District office or via Zoom as
required.

Meeting Adjourned: 4:06 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWD

Recorded Action Points



Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended March 31, 2022

Prepared on

April 12, 2022

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 243.82
Total 40500 Investments 243.82
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 25,308.68
41200 Service Fees 1,404.15
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,841.59
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 29,554.42
41600 System Development Fees 7,700.00
Total Income 37,498.24
GROSS PROFIT 37,498.24
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 10,696.00
61030 Payroll Taxes 946.69
61040 Employee Health ins 1,246.21
61070 Employee Retirement 1,011.70
61080 Workers Comp 206.11
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,106.71
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,562.91
62012 Utilities - Other 340.97
Total 62010 Utilities 1,903.88
62020 Operating Supplies 309.29
62030 Testing expense 222.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 89.00
62072 Property Insurance 763.58
Total 62070 Insurance 852.58
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 154.98
62110 Education
62114 Travel 59.44
Total 62110 Education 59.44
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 104.02
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 417.88
Total 62160 Bank Charges 521.90
62170 Billing support 46.95
62180 Computer Software 14.99




Total

62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 456.34
62230 Refund 139.50
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 5,385.35
Total Expenses 19,492.06
NET OPERATING INCOME 18,006.18
NET INCOME ﬂ,_ooe.w




Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 28,100.95
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 35,680.13
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 51,921.64
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 440,161.54
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 67,221.87
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 13,250.04
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 572,555.09
Total Bank Accounts 636,336.17
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 16,431.32
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 8,291.62
Total Other Current Assets 31,173.99
Total Current Assets 667,510.16
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
15100 Water System 3,551,904.10
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,225,589.75
Total Fixed Assets 2,527,993.03
TOTAL ASSETS $3,195,503.19

R, S ————————— ]

"LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities
OR Employment Taxes
OR Statewide Transit Taxes
SDIC
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities
24300 Payroll payable
25000 Customer deposits payable

1,900.43
1,900.43

0.00
410.59
31.56
83.86
526.01
1,918.62
34,588.65



Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
27000 N/P - USDA/RD
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S
32500 Debt Service fund bal
32600 SDC Revenues
33000 Retained Earnings M
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

B e— ———

Total
37,033.28
38,933.71

122,561.22
122,561.22
161,494.93

977,391.31
105,905.63
59,031.00
1,735,214.52
156,465.80
3,034,008.26

$3,195,503.19



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison

March 2022

TOTAL
MAR 2022 JUL 2021 - MAR 2022 (YTD)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 243.82 1,997.04
Total 40500 Investments 243.82 1,997.04
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 25,308.68 341,298.08
41200 Service Fees 1,404.15 15,950.82
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,841.59 25,646.64
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 29,554.42 382,895.54
41600 System Development Fees 7,700.00 15,400.00
Total Income $37,498.24 $400,292.58
GROSS PROFIT $37,498.24 $400,292.58
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 10,696.00 97,549.10
61030 Payroll Taxes 946.69 8,356.20
61040 Employee Health ins 1,246.21 10,922.38
61070 Employee Retirement 1,011.70 9,105.30
61080 Workers Comp 206.11 1,854.99
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,106.71 127,787.97
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,562.91 23,137.14
62012 Utilities - Other 340.97 2,520.53
Total 62010 Utilities 1,903.88 25,657.67
62015 Rent, Parking 100.00
62020 Operating Supplies 309.29 2,692.56
62024 Repair and Maintenance 30.30
Total 62020 Operating Supplies 309.29 2,722.86
62030 Testing expense 222.00 1,834.00
62040 Office Supplies 1,797.04
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 1,785.19
62060 Legal 9,677.50
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 89.00 747.48
62072 Property Insurance 763.58 6,394.26
Total 62070 Insurance 852.58 7,141.74
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50 6,360.51
62090 Directors Fees 960.00

Accrual Basis Tuesday, April 12, 2022 02:19 PM GMT-07:00

112



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison

March 2022
TOTAL

MAR 2022 JUL 2021 - MAR 2022 (YTD)
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 154.98 397.30
62110 Education 465.00
62114 Travel 59.44 782.79
Total 62110 Education 59.44 1,247.79
62150 Backflow Expense 5,355.00

62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 104.02 734.61
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 417.88 4,268.89
Total 62160 Bank Charges 521.90 5,003.50
62170 Billing support 46.95 780.64
62180 Computer Software 14.99 1,309.64
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 1,162.53
62200 Fuel 305.69
62210 Printing and Copying 1,381.44
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 456.34 4,045.61
62230 Refund 139.50 1,203.19
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 5,385.35 80,228.84

70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 34,137.22
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 34,137.22
80000 Interest Expense 1,672.75
Total Expenses $19,492.06 $243,826.78
NET OPERATING INCOME $18,006.18 $156,465.80
NET INCOME $18,006.18 $156,465.80

Accrual Basis Tuesday, April 12, 2022 02:19 PM GMT-07:00 212




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July 1, 2021 - April 12, 2022

JUL 1, 2021 - APR 12, 2022

JUL 1, 2020 - APR 12, 2021 (PY)

Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income
Total 40500 Investments

40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water

41200 Service Fees

41300 Backflow Fees

41500 Debt Reduction Charge

Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income

41600 System Development Fees
Total Income

GROSS PROFIT

Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses
61030 Payroll Taxes
61040 Employee Health ins
61070 Employee Retirement
61080 Workers Comp
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services

62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric
62012 Utilities - Other
Total 62010 Utilities

62015 Rent, Parking

62020 Operating Supplies
62024 Repair and Maintenance
Total 62020 Operating Supplies

62030 Testing expense

62040 Office Supplies

62050 Postage, Mailing Service
62060 Legal

62070 Insurance

62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O
62072 Property Insurance

Total 62070 Insurance

62080 Bookkeeping

1,997.04
1,997.04

358,367.02
15,950.82

25,646.64
399,964.48

15,400.00
$417,361.52

$417,361.52

108,245.10
9,302.90
12,168.59
10,117.00
1,854.99
141,688.58

23,137.14
2,620.53
25,657.67
100.00
2,692.56
30.30
2,722.86

1,834.00
1,797.04
1,981.21
9,677.50

747.48
6,394.26
7,141.74

6,360.51

Accrual Basis Tuesday, April 12, 2022 02:22 PM GMT-07:00

3,274.60
3,274.60

343,603.36
11,290.77
4,950.00
25,290.77
385,134.90

30,800.00
$419,209.50

$419,209.50

87,329.63
7,428.89
11,019.63
5,000.00
1,978.38
112,756.53

23,513.24
1,417.17
24,930.41

5,225.88

5,225.88

1,862.00

914.73
2,067.67
6.411.00

673.74
5,783.76
6,457.50

6,342.70

1/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July 1, 2021 - April 12, 2022

TOTAL
JUL 1, 2021 - APR 12, 2022 JUL 1, 2020 - APR 12, 2021 (PY)
62090 Directors Fees 960.00 1,280.00
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 397.30 1,948.76
62110 Education 465.00 315.00
62114 Travel 782.79
Total 62110 Education 1,247.79 315.00
62140 Auditing 1,500.00
62150 Backflow Expense 5,355.00 515250
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 734.61 829.51
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 4,429.39 4,713.13
Total 62160 Bank Charges 5,164.00 5,542.64
62170 Billing support 840.59 2,264.67
62180 Computer Software 1,309.64 372.30
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 1,162.53 2,177.47
62200 Fuel 305.69 1,019.34
62210 Printing and Copying 1,381.44 675.00
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 4,257.31 4,398.59
62230 Refund 1,203.19 1,537.23
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 80,857.01 82,395.39
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 34,137.22 22,415.30
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 34,137.22 22,415.30
80000 Interest Expense 1,672.75 22,289.64
Total Expenses $258,355.56 $239,856.86
NET OPERATING INCOME $159,005.96 $179,352.64
NET INCOME $159,005.96 $179,352.64

Accrual Basis Tuesday, April 12, 2022 02:22 PM GMT-07:00

212



Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income
Total 40500 investmonts
40650 OR-LB-20 Water Incama
41100 Wator
41200 Sorvice Fess
41300 Backflow Feos
41500 Dabt Roduction Charga
Total 40560 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41800 Systom Do,
Total Incoma

Greas Profit
Expensos
81000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Sarvices
81020 Payroll Expenses
81030 Payre
1040 Employee Health ins

Taxes

81070 Employee Rotiramont
#1080 Warkors Comp
Total 81000 OR-LE- 30 Personnel Services
62000 OR-LB-31 Oporations
82010

82012 Ui
Total 82010 U
82015 Re
2020 Opo

82024 Repalr and Maintenanca
Total 82020 Oporating Supplics
62030 Tosting axponsa
62040 Office Supplies
82050 Postage, M
62060 Logal
62070 Insuranco.

82071 Insurance - Liability, D and O

62072 Property Insurance
Total 82070 Insurance
82080 Bookkesping
42000 Diroctors Fees
62100 Vohicla Maintanance & Repair
62110 Education

92114 Traval

82212 Conference, Convantian, Meeting
Total 62110 Education
82120 Gontract Labor
82140 Auditing
62150 Backflow Exponse
82180 Bank Chargas

82181 Bank Service Feas

62162 Morchant Sarvices Prac Fee
Total 62160 Bank Charges
62170 Billing support
82180 Computar Software
82100 Dues & Suberiptions
62200 Fuel
82210 Printing and Copying
82220 Tolophone, Talacommunications
62230 Refund
82500 Water Righta/eredits

Total 2000 OR-LB-31 Qperatians
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements
70200 Equipment
Total 70000 Gapital Outlay
80000 Interest Expense

Total Expenses
Nat Oporating Incema
Hat Incoma

Terrebonne Domest
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2

July 2021 -
Jul 2021 Aug 2021 Sap 2021 0ot 2021 Nov 2021 Deo 2021
% of % of %of %of %ol % of
Actual  Budget  overBudgel  Budgel  Actual  Budgel  overBudgst Budget  Actual Budget  over Budget Budget  Actual Budgol  overBudgel  Budget  Actual Dudgst  ovar Budgel  Budgel  Actual Oudgst  ovar Budget  Budgst
a00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00
27768 250,00 27.68 111.07% 233.89 25000 ~16.11 93.56% 22651 250,00 -23.49 90.60% 208.08 250.00 -41.92 83.23% 18549 280,00 -654.51 74.20% 205 65 250.00 A4.45 B2 2%
s 276 § 000 § 768 11107% § 23389 § 26000 § T 93.58% § 22051 § 25000 -5 2340  0060% § 20808 § 25000 -5 B2 B329% 5 12640 § 25000 6 6461 7420% § 065 5 25000 8 4425 o222
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
6002531 64.860.00 189708 W0T00%  SDA25ES 6350000 AATAIE e300% 350078 S32S00 STAAG 1D100% 3500260 @m0 2Emd 2% 2470001 2383100 05101 10800% 24,9357 2275000 198577 108.73%
187252 125000 12352 10088% 115150 125000 M8ED S22 100500 126000 24500 B0.40% 99000 1250.00 OG0 020% 120000 125000 w000 M0G0 162015 175000 715 130.20%
145833 58 5 0004 45033 15833 000t 15823 45833 000% 45853 -450.33 a00% 15853 45833 0.00% 150,33 as833 000%
283702 283333 3.60 100.13% 283433 283333 1.00 100.04% 205113 2,833.33 1780 100.63% 2,240.16 2,833.33 100 83 10371 % 2,861.95 283333 18.62 100.66% 280835 283333 -24.80 99.12%
$ 7413587 § 0052088 5 480821  {08.02% S 6341107 § GBAAI00 -5 602009 0285 § 5743532 § 750000 -5 11134  OBI% § 5001288 § 4250006 5 5,505.02 0% 57802000 § AIEES § 55130 10194% § 2017327 S 27,20108 § 188181 100.00%
0.00 000 200 000 000 0.00 200 200 a0 000 7.700.00 7,100 060
S 441355 § 00,770.08 § 403389 100.04% § 03.645.58 S 6060168 504040 9208% § S7E8183 S 5781088 5 13483  O077% § 3922002 § 4270000 8 384574 O171% § 011545 § 2600400 § 4870 A0170% § ST07682 §  ZAH00 8 653710 13003
S TAA1355 S 0077068 § 463380  108.64% § 0304550 § 08,001 504810 D285% § 5760183 § 501688 -5 13483  O0.7/% § 3022002 § 4270008 -§ 354574 UT1% S 2011545 § 26,02888 § 40870 101.70% § 3T,00882 § 2764108 § 083748 13403%
a.00 000 a0 000 000 000
1060600 1100157 IEET 0643% 1069600 1109167 BEB 0643 1089800 11.00167 0567 00.43% 1109167 49567 0043%  10,806.00 11,091 87 0567 9643% 1100140 100167 88043 100.02%
S1664 104167 0503 o088% 04338 104167 083 0056% a6 74 104187 ATLH 6350% 869,70 108167 arie7 850.77 1041.07 arigo a3som a32.02 101167 0075 80.60%
120078 115833 4595 10097% 120428 116833 4505 10097% 120428 1,158.33 15,05 120428 115033 2505 28 145833 4505 10307% 120028 1,186.33 4595 103.97%
101170 1.011.67 100.00% 101170 101167 003 100 00% 1011 70 1.011.67 003 100.00% 101170 1011.67 003 1.011.70 RERE ) 003 100.00% 1.011.70 101167 100.00%
20811 250.00 a2.01% 20,11 25000 4360 02.44% 20011 28000 4308 02.44% 20611 25000 4380 208.11 250,00 B0 B2 208.11 250.00 4308 g241%
§ 1408473 § 1455334 5 80.64% § 1406145 $ 1455334 5 4MED  00.02% § 13,067.05 § 1485334 -5 60540 OBA1% § 1308770 5 1455334 -5 50555 DB11% § 1308788 § 1455334 5 50548 0001% § 1533001 § 1455334 § 70277 10530
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0a
o.o0 0.00 000 000 0.00
215000 90027 13665% 404220 275000 14609% 383560 2750.00 108860 13050% 295017 275000 0117 0TI 16067 275000 01838 6OT5% 186560 2,75000 TB440 Tia6%
57405 166.67 M2a0 s 7226 16667 13.00% 68 168.67 5101 8130% 2200 168,67 A44.61 13.24% 200.12 45 12487% 13592 166.67 s6025  441.54%
5 430043 § 201607 §  1,00240  147.74% S 411548 § 201667 § 1190670 141.10% S 387428 § 201087 § 105760 130.20% § 207523 §  Z¢1007 § B0.58 10004% S 87874 § 291887 .S  1,03103  0441% § 270152 § 201667 -8 21615  9202%
0.00 a0 a0 000 a00 10000 10000
102551 #1667 oomsr  z4BAz% 135,00 41687 20167 32M0% ECRTl HE67 8086 6.7% 5558 16 36100 13.34% 230537 1667 2130 odeen 44266 11667 2600 106485
000 000 000 000 0.00 000
§ 102651 § 41887 § 00884 240.12% § 13500 § 41887 -5 2167 I240% § 2571 & 4887 5§ 30090 6A7% § 5558 S 41667 -5 361.08  13.34% § 30637 5 41667 5 2130 eame% $ 44306 § 41607 § 650 106.48%
84,00 25000 18600 2660% 25000 25000 0.00% 250,00 25000 000% 260.00 25000 00% a65.00 250,00 61500 546.00% 461.00 250,00 2100 18440%
33184 25000 Ba 3% 250,00 -250.00 0.00% 112 25000 21885 045% 250.00 250,00 0.00% 3495 250,00 43406 27008% 250,32 26000 034 10374%
415 28187 ~281.52 1.42% 21744 291.67 -14.23 4 56% 21024 291.67 7243 TEAT% 43596 20167 149.47% 18848 2M 67 -103.10 64.62% 21744 20187 -4 23 T4.55%
4550 13098 11247 108.41% 130099 13053 ooo% 368850 130333 200817 277.46% 133333 0.00% 147.00 139333 18633 103% 133333 133333 0oo%
000 000 000 000 0.00
80.08 81.00 ez 98EG% 80.08 a1.00 o0z saEst #0.08 8100 092 90.80% s0.08 8100 46.05% 8008 s100 022 sesn a0.08 8100 o2 o966%
f83.02 68567 R 653,02 685,67 A5 eara sa3.02 a55.67 75 aT% 6a1.02 685,67 0.74% 68302 G067 s oo s83.02 685.67 0.%
s o0 s 7ene7 8 267 o0es% § 78400 § 70087 -§ 287 00.85% § 70400 §  7one7 -8 287 eodsh 5 78400 §  78e.07 S @66% 5 78400 § 70607 S 267 o06s5% § 76400 § 78087 o5 B0.05%
0350 75000 650 oaaon 70350 75000 4650 G3.80% 03,50 75000 650 93.00% 0350 750,00 43.80% 703,50 750,00 4650 03E0% 70350 50,00 0%
120000 100.00 110000 120000% 24000 10000 34000 -240.00% 10000 0000 0.00% 100,00 0a0% 100,00 100,00 o0 100,00 000%
12500 -125.00 a00% 12500 12500 0.00% 12500 2500 0.00% 12600 Q00% 125.00 12500 000% 12600 000%
4187 4167 a0 By 4187 0.00% a6 a8 oonw Mot 0005 a6 1ar a0k ez voos
166 67 -166.67 0.00% 166,67 -166 87 0.00% 166.67 -166.67 000% 166 67 0.00% 10887 -166.67 0.00% 166 67 000%
133.33 13333 0.00% 13033 -133.33 a0y 13359 113333 000% %330 0.00% 13333 -12333 0.00% 13333 a00%
S 000 5 24187 8 367 000% § 000 § 34167 8 34107 0O0% & 000 S 34187 o8 34167 000% § 000 § 3187 § 000% $ 000 S 34107 8 34187 000% § 000 8 s4er -8 A
500,00 -600.00 0.00% 500,00 500,00 0.00% 500.00 50000 0.00% s0000 0.00% 50000 60009 a0 500,00 0.00%
291667 201667 0003 201667 201667 0.00% 2.016.67 291867 0.00% 201867 201667 aons 201867 291687 0.00% 291667 000%
45630 46833 0.00% 450.33 45630 a00% 156,53 45033 000% 638600 158.33 480067 118837% 46833 15833 0.00% 45893 a00%
665 67 668,57 0.00% 656.67 66567 a00% ae5.67 ooas7  000% 68667 505,67 0.00% .67 68 67 0.00% 66567 aons
6334 6334 7378 1378 63.00 53,00 0.1 015 0.8 49.66 0161
arrgs arios 208.02 208,02 aarz7 83127 603.26 00326 300.33 38033 17089
§ 44040 §  osueT s 22627  60.00% § or180 §  coaer S 2048 5577% § 00027 §  00a87 §  203.00 13504% S 67341 § s 674 10101% S 43948 § 08667 -5 22048 G66a% § 20270 § 66067 § a0k
166,07 166.67 0.00% 166.67 -166.67 0.00% 23279 166,67 G012 13067% 5895 -106.72 3567% 183 .62 16667 1695 NOATS 50.05 16067
100,11 4168 6145 20101% 100,11 4166 5745 261.01% 1168 6145 26191% 10941 6745 76101% 7102 4168 67748 1726.16% 10011 4166
20833 -208.33 0.00% 20898 20833 0.00% 51024 20833 20191 24402% 20838 anow 49420 20033 16506 199.06% 245,00 20833
3156 166,67 3512 1893% 9495 166.67 R 2321 166,67 4345 1083% 18367 300 s220% 231 16867 16238 1.39% 10667
285.18 26516 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,126.28 1.126.28
At124 50000 w876 anze% “30 500,00 5690 8BGO 4295 5701 8B50% 418.02 50000 108 960% 445,18 50000 01 B000% 45580 500,00 91.16%
31708 20830 1087 162108 18787 20831 6046 15,785 ar1a 10 46.00% 100.00 2003 10833 43.00% 2083 20833 0.00% 20002 20038 10033%
2,083.33 -2,083.33 0.00% 2,083 33 -2,083.33 0.00% -2,083.33 0.00% 2,082.33 -2,083.33 0.00% 2,083.33 -2,083.33 000% 208333 -2,083.23 0.00%
§ 144214 8 1545034 - 401020 7402% § 687214 § 1645034 -5 058020 440% § 1170308 § 1545004 5 475628  7531% S 183143 § 1548534 & 383001 T054% S 94702 § 1545834 § 65132 67.00% § 690504 § 1545034 -8 840330 4828
000 a0 0.00 000 0.00
000 9330933 3333333 000% 1070966 2202335 3213% 2250824 3333 1073500 67.70% 3303 000% 4331333 3333233 0% 55064 33,333 33 167%
500000 -5,00000 000% 5.000.00 -5,000.00 000% 500000 500000 0.00% 500000 0.00% 5000.00 5.000.00 2.00% 500000 oot
S 000 §23833333 & 36,393.33 000% §10,700.08 § 3833333 -5 2702035  27.04% § 2259824 § 0833333 § 1573508 5005% § 000 § 2833333 § 1833333 000% $ 000 § 2833333 § 2833333 000% § 66654 § 3633333 -§ 3717008 14sh
0.00 oo0 1.672.75 167275 .00 0.00 0,00
S 2550087 § 63,34501 -5 42,0384 S 3164357 § 6934501 % 3070144 40.30% S ADSG1B0 5 6834501 § 10,2032  13.40% § 2501022 § 0834601 § 4252570 S 2203480 § 0834501 5 4541013 IN58% § 2200780 § 09,4501 -5 45467.32  3340%
§ 40,0008 3 143405 §  47,47202 $ 3200189 § 34885 S 3168534  9231.79% § 774044 -5 10,5835 § 1824820 7333% § 1340170 -6 2557835 §  I8@A0.05 S B1B0.ST -6 3071005 § 4580082 -16.50% 5 1410113 -5 4080338 § 5400440  -34i0%
$4BO0GEE § 143405 § 4747208 IMEE% § 3200190 § 24005 § 3105534  073170% S F71004 § 1052095 S 18,20020 -7333% S 1340170 5 2567835 §  38,000.05 S B1ED57 -5 3971635 S 4500862  -15.50% § 1418143 -5 40E0335 § 5400448  3478%

Tuesday, Apr 12, 2022 023,




iic Water District
021_2022 - FY22 P&L
ne 2022

Jan 2022 Feb 2022 Mar 2022 Apr 2022 May 2022 Jun 2022 oy Total
% of Feof % of % of % of Yool % of
Actual Budget ovar Budget Budget Actual Budgat over Budget  Budget Actual Budget over Budget  Budget Actual Budget over Budget  Budget  Actual Budget over Budget  Budget  Actual Budget over Budget  Budget Actual Budget over Budget  Budget
000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000
21852 250,00 -31.48 67.41% 197,50 250,00 5250 70.00% 24862 250,00 18 9753% 250.00 25000 0.00% 250,00 25000 000% 250,00 25000 000% 1.007.04 3,000,00 66.57%
$ 2882 § 25060 - 31.48 B7.41% § 10750 § 250.00 -§ 5250  79.00% § 24382 § 25000 -§ 818 97.50% § 000§ 25000 -5 25000  000% § 000 % 25000 § 25000  000% S 000 § 25000 -§ 25000  000% § 1,987.04 5 Z000.00 -5 88.57%
0.00 000 0.00 oo 000 000 0.00 0.00 000
24,5163 22,750.00 LTBIES 10F83%  23.00095 22,750.00 115005 10506% 2530868 22.750.00 255866 11125%  17,00804 2827500 120608 60.37% IGEO000  BEAC000  000% 55.300.00 SRF000  000% 38838702 455,000.00 0663200 TO76%
7,107 50 1.250.00 5O57.60  GOBOO% noo 1250.00 25000 000% 1.404.15 1,250 00 18415 112.33% 125000 SLEE000 000% 1,250.00 -1,25000  000% 1.250.00 125000 0.00% 15,050 62 15,000.00 95087 108 34%
25833 450,23 0.00% 458 33 45633 D.00% a50.33 5803 0.00% 45033 5093 000% 45833 45633 0.00% 468 37 45837 0.00% 0.00 5,500.00 H50000  000%
2,84803 203033 1570 100FE% 263308 2,833.33 025 G9068% 2541850 2,833 025 10028% 2,833 .33 283333 0.00% 203333 BB DO0% 2,803.37 283007 0.00% 76.046.64 34,000,00 835336 7543%
534438168 § 2729166 § 718650 126.37% § 2073403 § 2720185 -§ 95762 GR.OG% § 2055442 8 120000 S 226276 A0B.20% § 1708084 § 3201000 -5 1574772 6201% 5 000 § 4134160 b 4134188  000% § 000 5 5074174 5 5074174  0.00% § I08,09498 § 50060000 -S 100,63562  18.60%
0.00 0.00 0.00 7,700.00 7,i00.00 0.00 0.00 000 15.400.00 0.00 15,400.00
§ 470068 § 2754188 $ 740502 12802% § 2603153 & 2754180 -5 61013 O7.78% S 3749824 § 2754160 § 095650 130.5% § 1700804 § 3300080 -5 1500772  51.02% S 0.00 § 4150100 4 4159188  000% S 000 S 50,00174 -§ 089174 0.00% § 41730152 §  SI250000 5 0543040  G144%
§ 3470888 § 2754168 § 710502 128.02% § 26931.53 § I7,64188 -§ G043 OT7% § 374924 S ZI6A100 5 DOSSSE 436.5% § 4700004 § 3300089 -§ 1500772  5162% S5 000 § 4150100 § 4159108  0.00% S 000 § 5000174 -§ 6000174  0.00% § 41730152 § 51260000 8 0513848 81447
000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00
10,856.00 11.09167 395,67 96.43% 1008600 11,091,687 S195.87  0643%  10,68600 11,00187 BAS6T 08.43% 11,001.67 BUSGT G0.43% 11,091.67 100167 0.00% S109163  0.00%  108,24510 133,100.00 -2ABSAGO  B133%
104187 3112 9T01% 866,01 104167 -iase 9281% 946,69 1,001.67 0198 80 88% €502 90.88% 100187 04187 0.00% A0M83 000% 8,302 85 12,500.00 319715 7442%
1,158.33 4586 10397% 124021 145833 67,86 107.50% 124621 1,15833 576 107.50% BPBE 107.50% 115833 115833 0.00% 1156037 0.00% 12,108 59 1300000 473141 B7.54%
1011 67 003 100D00% 101170 101167 003 100.00% 1,011.70 101167 003 10000% 003 10000% 101167 01167 000% 10163 0.00% 10,117.00 12,140,00 202300 B334%
250,00 4389 82 44% 20811 250.00 3B AP A% 20611 250,00 S380 BZA4Y% -250.00  000% 25000 25000 0.00% 25000 000% 1,564 09 3,000.00 14501 61.83%
S 1455334 -§ 424.70 O7.08% § 1412883 § 1455134 -§ 42051 97.07% § 14,0671 § 1455334 -§ 44883 00.03% § 1390050 5 14583.34 -5 BS278  OSE1% & 0.00 § 1455334 4 1455334 000% 5 000 § 1455328 -5 1455326 0.00% § 141,088.63 § 17404000 § 3708147  B143%
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 00 000 0.00 0.00
182038 2,750.00 -920.62 66 52% 2.750.00 56.23% 1,562.81 2,750.00 118700 56.83% 2,75000 275000 0.00% 2.750.00 2TE000 0.00% 2,750.00 27000 0.00% 7313714 33,000.00 011%
24714 166,67 E0.47 148.28% 170.5¢ 10667 107.12% 34007 166,67 17430 204 88% 165,67 (16667 0.00% 16667 0.00% 160.63 SIB663 D00% 252053 2,000.00 52053 12603%
$ 207652 § 281087 -5 84015 T1A9% § 172403 8 281087 -§ 119174 5044% S 190388 § 201667 & 101278  6528% § 000 & 201867 5 201867  000% S5 0.00 § 281087 4 2081887  000% § 000 § 201883 -5 291003 0.00% $ 2565767 § 3500000 -5 034233  7331%
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 .00 100.00 000 100,00
26,56 41557 -390.11 B3T% 27568 416.67 12070 AB21% 300.20 416,67 “10738  T423% MB.a7 -H667  0.00% 1067 41667 0.00% 416,83 -1663 000% 2,602.56 5,000.00 230744 5305%
30.30 30.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 3030 0.00 2020
s 56E8 § 41887 -5 a9t 13.85% § 27588 § 41867 -5 14070 08.21% § w0829 § 41087 -5 107.38  74.23% § 000 § 410.87 -6 007  000% § 000 § 41667 4 41887 000% $ 000 5 41883 -§ 41883 0.00% § 272288 § 500000 -5 227714 s4de%
145.00 25000 +102.00 50.20% 7400 250.00 ST600 2060% 22200 250,00 7000 88.80% 250.00 25000 0.00% 250,00 25000 000% 250.00 25000 000% 1.634.00 3,00000 1,166.00  61.13%
42073 250.00 17073 16836% 99,05 250.00 150085 30.62% 260,00 25000 000% 250,00 25000 0.00% 250,00 25000 000% 250.00 25000 000% 1,797, 01 3,000,00 120206  50.00%
43550 291.67 14393 149.35% 6588 20187 22470 2203% 28187 BT 000% 196.02 26167 -9585  B721% 20187 20167 0.00% 281,63 20163 D00% 198121 3,500 00 51870 6661%
367,50 133333 06587 27 56% 401800 133333 288467 301.35% 133033 4133333 0.00% 133333 130333 0.00% 133333 D.00% 133357 -133337  0.00% 16,000.00 632250 60.48%
0,09 000 0.00 oo 0.00 1 aon o.00
89.00 &1.00 200 100.88% 83.00 8100 800 109.88% 89.00 8100 800 109.85% &1.00 HI00 0.00% 81.00 SBL00 000% a1.00 SB100 000% 747.48 972,00 22452 TOE0%
78358 605.67 o1 111.36% 76358 68567 7791 11136% 763.58 585 67 TRH 111.36% 68557 B8567  0.00% 58567 -BES67  D.00% 66563 60563 0.00% 6.354.26 8.225.00 1833704 T1%
$  B5zS58 5 X 25,81 111.21% § 85258 § 760.07 & 85081 11121% $ 85258 § 78667 § 8501 111.21% § 000 § 768,87 -5 7eB8T  0.00% 5 000 § 70067 -6 78867  000% § 000 §  768.63 -§ 766.03  0.00% § TA4174 S 520000 -§ 208828  77.83%
732,51 750,00 -17.49 07.67% 10350 750,00 4550 93.80% 70350 760,00 4650 93B0% 750,00 15000 0.00% 750.00 75000 0.00% 750,00 ST5000 D00% 6,360.51 8,000.00 263040 7087%
100,00 -100,00 0.00% 100,00 410000 0.00% 100.00 10000 000% 100,00 0000 0.00% 100,00 0000 0.00% 100,00 410000 000% 260.00 120000 -24000  BO,00%
57.60 12500 67,40 46.08% 184.72 12500 5872 147.78% 16498 125.00 2998 123668% 12500 12500 000% 125.00 <2500 0.00% 126,00 12500 0.00% 307.30 1,500.00 S00270 26.49%
465,00 a7 42333 111501% 4187 6T 000% 2187 167 000% 41467 4187 0.00% 67 a7 npow 4152 4163 0.00% 465.00 500,00 3500 9300%
72335 18667 55660 434.00% 168,67 IBAAT  000% 5344 16667 10723 3506% 16667 AGG6T 0.00% 1068 57 {8667 000% 166 63 6063 000% T82.79 2,00000 S22 30 %
13553 -133.33 0.00% 13333 13303 000% 133.33 413333 0.00% 13333 413333 000% 133.33 -13353  000% 13337 13337 0.00% 000 1,600.00 4180000 0.00%
§ 118835 § 34167 S 848,88 347.81% § 000 § 3187 -5 167 000% § 5044 S 341.07 -8 28223 AT.40% S 000 § 34167 -5 34167 000% § 000 § 34107 -5 34067 0.00% S 000 § 34163 -§ 34183 000% § 1,247.70 § 410000 -5 2,852.21  30.43%
500.00 +500.00 0.00% 500,00 50000 D.00% £00.00 50000 0.00% 500.00 50000 0.00% £00.00 50000 0.00% 500.00 50000 0.00% 000 6,000.00 600000 0.00%
2,016.67 -2,818.67 0.00% 291867 281667 0.00% 2,016.67 291667 0.00% 2816.67 291667 000% 291667 20667 0.00% 2,016,863 ZO1EE3  0.00% 0.00 35,000.00 3500000 D.0O%
45830 -458.33 0.00% 45833 45833 000% 45633 45633 D00% 456,53 SASB33 0.00% 45833 5633 000% 45637 45837 0.00% 5.355.00 5.500.00 a7.36%
66667 666,67 0.00% 656,67 -GEEET  0.00% 86657 BEGET  0.00% 66667 G85ET  0.00% 86667 66667 DO0% 666,63 G663 DO0% 000 8.000.00 0.00%
21865 218,65 0.00 104.02 104.02 0.00 0.00 .00 734.61 000
763.50 783.53 30165 50166 #1783 41788 160,50 160.50 0.00 0.00 4,429.38 0.00
s 100248 § 886.07 & 33561 15033% § 30185 § 88667 .8 27502 S.75% §  521.80 § 868.67 -§ 14477 7B.Z8% 5 10050 § o00.07 -§ 508.47  2407% § 000 § 666.67 -§ 00887  000% § 060 § 68383 -§ 60663 0.00% § 516400 § 800000 -§ 84,55%
137,43 186,67 2024 82.46% £0.06 166 67 10672 3597% 46.95 106,67 11972 2847% 5805 156.67 0672 3687% 16887 S16667  000% 166,63 -18683  000% 840.50 2,000.00 42.03%
1499 4168 -26.67 35.88% 1459 .66 2667 35.98% 14.99 4186 2667 35.08% 2168 4166 0.00% 4166 168 000% 41.74 S 000% 1.309.84 500,00 261.03%
20033 -208.33 0.00% 208,33 20633 0.00% 208.33 20833 0.00% 20653 -20833  0.00% 20833 20833 000% 20837 20637 000% 1,162 55 2,500,00 A6.50%
166.67 166,67 0.00% weET ~18667  0.00% 166.67 66T 0.00% 166.67 G667 000% 166.67 -16667  0.00% 166,63 16663 0.00% 30569 2,000.00 16.20%
000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 138144 00 1,351.44
533.11 500,00 ERT] 106.62% 31997 12003 7589% 456.34 500,00 366 9127% 21170 500.00 PEAZ0 A234% 500,00 0000 0.00% 500.00 50000 000% 425131 600000 (174260 T095%
20833 208,33 0.00% 182.61 2572 B785% 13050 20033 6883 60.06% 208,33 20830 0.00% 208,93 20833 000% 20837 20897 000% 120318 2,500.00 S1206.01  48.43%
2,060.33 -2,083.93 0.00% 200333 0.00% 2,083.33 208333 0.00% 2,083.33 208333 0.00% 2,003.33 2063301 000% 2,083.37 208037 0.00% 0.00 75,000.00 2500000 0.00%
S B02306 § 1545834 5  7,43430 §1.01% § 902811 § S 042083 SBA1% 5 530535 & ASASB34 -5 1007200 34B4% S 82847 S 1545834 -6 1483047  408% S 000 & 1545834 -3 1545834  Q.00% S 000 § 1545826 8 18546820  000% § Q0857.01 § 10550000 -§ 10404200  43.50%
.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00
3333333 33,303.53 27246 3333333 306067 042% 43,333 33 3333333 0.00% 45,5353 3333333 0.00% 33333 AH005 000% 3333337 3333337 0.00% 400,000 00 36580276  B53%
5,000.00 5,000.00 6,000 00 500000 D0O% 5,000.00 - 00 000% 5,000.00 500000 0.00% 500000 500000 0.00% 5,000 00 500000 000% 60.000.00 OL0000  000%
s 000 § 3833333 -% 38,323.33 S 27248 & 3633333 -5 36,00087  071% § 000 § 3833333 -8 3233033 0.00% § 0.00 § 3833333 5 3833333 000% § 000 § 3833333 -S 333333 000% § 000 § 383337 -§ 30,337 000% § 3413722 § 48000000 5 42506270  1.42%
0.00 0.00 a0 noe .00 0.00 161215 00 167278
§ 2215280 § OB34501 -5  46,102.41 Iz4% § 2342000 §  08.34501 S 44017.01  3428% § 1040200 § 6B.245.01 -§ 4585295  28.52% 5 1452873 § 68,4501 .5 5381628 21.26% § 000 § -5 8834501 000% S 00D § 834480 - ORIL489  000% § 25635551 S 820,440.00 -§ 58178440  31.50%
S 1255408 -5 4000335 §  53,357.43 -3077% S 350353 § 40335 § 4430088  -@.50% § 16,00848 -5 4080335 § SBE0053  AA13% § 254021 § 3527835 § 978880 720% § 000 8 S 2075335 000% S 000 -6 835315 § 935315  0.00% § 15000001 -5 30704000 § 485,84801 -5160%
§ 12,55408 -5 4080335 §  53,357.43 S077% § 350383 5 80035 § 4430888 650% § 1800018 -8 4080335 §  6880D63  -44143% § 284021 S 3527835 §  3E1856  7.20% S 000 -5 2075335 § 2675235  0.00% § 000 -3 835346 S 838315 0.00% § 15000001 -5 30704000 §  400,04001  -5109%

PR CMT.7 - Azcrual Basiz




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail

March 9 - April 12, 2022

DATE

TRANSACTION

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
04/01/2022 Expense MRCHNT PMNT PROC C -83.20
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 5611 MRCHNT PMNT PRCC 83.20
SETTLEMENT 5611
04/05/2022 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES o] -77.30
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES 77.30
WEBPAYMENT
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
03/11/2022 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 03/05/2022-03/08/2022 R -727.91
OR Income Tax -727.91
03/11/2022 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 03/05/2022-03/08/2022 R .
2,478.61
Federal Taxes (941/944) 5
2,478.61
03/15/2022 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -104.02
SERVICE CHARGES FEBRUARY 2022 SERVICE CHARGES 104.02
FEBRUARY 2022
03/31/2022 Bill Payment 3417 Daniel James Dubisar -64.25
(Check)
-64.25
03/31/2022 Bill Payment 3418 Dawn Hammack -75.25
{Check)
-75.25
03/31/2022 Bill Payment 3419 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -95.08
(Check)
-95.08
03/31/2022 Bill Payment 3420 PACIFIC POWER -
(Check) 1,562.91
1,562.91
03/31/2022 Bill Payment 3421 Terrebonne PUD, LLC -65.00
(Check)
-65.00
03/31/2022 Bill Payment 3422 US CELLULAR -74.44
(Check)
-74.44
04/01/2022 Check 3423 RAYMOND JAMES FBO: Daniel Bruce Acc# 809F4693 -5683.30
583.30
04/01/2022 Check 3424 EDWARD JONES FBO - David Griffin -428.40
428.40
04/06/2022 Check 3416 US POSTAL SERVICE o] -196.02
CHECK 3416 CHECK 196.02
04/07/2022 Payroll Check 3439 David B. Griffin Pay Period: 04/01/2022-04/30/2022 -
3,240.54

Tuesday, April 12, 2022 02:29 PM GMT-07:00

113



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
March 9 - April 12, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 4,284.00
Employer Taxes 377.32
SDIC 41.93
Edward Jones 401K 128.64
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 4.1
OR Employment Taxes 54.72
OR Income Tax 299.00
Federal Unemployment (940) 0.00
Federal Taxes (941/944) 892.38
04/07/2022 Payroll Check 3438 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 04/01/2022-04/30/2022 -
4,704.06
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 6,412.00
Employer Taxes 569.38
Raymond James 401K 174.99
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 6.41
OR Employment Taxes 80.76
OR Income Tax 428.91
Federal Unemployment (940) 0.00
Federal Taxes (941/944) 1,586.25
04/12/2022 Bill Payment 3425 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -59.95
(Check)
-59.95
04/12/2022 Bill Payment 3426 BEND BROADBAND -164.20
(Check)
-164.20
04/12/2022 Bill Payment 3427 CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING -211.70
(Check) SERVICE
-211.70
04/12/2022 Bill Payment 3428 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -257.51
(Check)
-257.51
04/12/2022 Bill Payment 3429 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC -222.00
(Check)
-222.00
04/12/2022 Bill Payment 3430 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER -154.98
{Check)
-154.98
04/12/2022 Bill Payment 3431 MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 -365.84
(Check)
-365.84
04/12/2022 Bill Payment 3432 MASTERCARD (FIB) #2583 -17.88
(Check)
-17.88
04/12/2022 Bill Payment 3433 REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -18.46
(Check)
-18.46
04/12/2022 Bill Payment 3434 REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -703.50
(Check)

Tuesday, April 12, 2022 02:29 PM GMT-07:00

213



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
March 9 - April 12, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE

-703.50

04/12/2022 Bill Payment 3435 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANCE =

(Check) SERVICES 1,246.21

1,246.21

04/12/2022 Check 3436 RAYMOND JAMES Account # 809F4693 -174.99

-174.99

04/12/2022 Check 3437 EDWARD JONES -128.64

ER contribution -128.64

Tuesday, April 12, 2022 02:29 PM GMT-07:00

3/3



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

4-12-2022

®  The RFP for and engineer is almost complete. Our attorney went over what we were wanting
and has put together an RFP for us. She was very helpful in doing so and took the risk out of me
doing all by myself. | have a draft | will share for you all to look at.

e With all this LID work happening | have not been able to get the job posing out yet but have
plans to get it out by the end of the week. | have spoken to everyone | will be posting it through
and once | finalize the job description | will post it ASAP.

First Interstate Bank

$83,347.55

LGIP

4845 - TERREBONNE WATER DISTRICT/DEBT SERVICE
Subtotal $51,921.64

5534 - TERREBONNE WATER DISTRICT

Subtotal $440,161.54

6271 - SDC Fund

Subtotal $67,221.87

6272 - Deposit Fund

Subtotal $13,250.04

Grand total $572,555.09




